Chad Danker



in

chaddanker@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/chaddanker



0813225224

Summary

I am an IT graduate and web developer with strong front-end skills. I have extensive knowledge and experience with React and JavaScript which I use to deliver secure, fast and reliable sites.

I have been developing since my first year of university in 2013 and started in the .NET ecosystem. I am creative by nature but an analytical thinker giving me good problem solving abilities. I work smart and fast and I am able to perform well under pressure. I deliver high quality, good looking and user friendly systems.

Experience

Front-End Developer

Restrive Jan 2021 - Present (1 year 6 months +)

Event Coordinator

Digicards Today Pty Ltd

Dec 2017 - Oct 2018 (11 months)

On site event management, including setting up, running and maintaining a live, client interactive photo sharing service. Managing staff who operate the service and attend to any client/ customer or technical issues that arise during the event.

Brand Ambassador

May 2017 - Oct 2017 (6 months) Promoting Samsung products at high class product launches, in-store customer support and providing assistance at Samsung related events.

Assistant to Managing Director

Digicards Today

2015 - Jun 2015 (6 months)

I assisted in the start up of an events photo printing and retail photo printing company. I worked with the Managing Director and assisted him for a 3 month period. Doing various activities including requirements collection and analysis for a patented technology.

Assisting in the drawing up of documents, testing new applications, and interacting with clients at events.

Education

University of Johannesburg

Bachelor's Degree, Information Technology

2013 - 2017 BCom IT Management (UJ)

Licenses & Certifications

- **Problem Solving** HackerRank
- **Node with React: Fullstack Web Development** Udemy

H React - HackerRank A7F361F7E869

(A) Front End Libraries (React, jQuery, SASS, Bootstrap, CSS) - freeCodeCamp

BCom IT Management - University of Johannesburg 00039618

Skills

React • Vue • Javascript • IT Management • Git • SASS • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) • HTML5 • Search Engine Optimization (SEO) • Redux.js

Honors & Awards

2015 Best Website Award - UJ Projects Day - ACSE Oct 2015